
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
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To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Angela Charles 
Monday, January 12, 2015 3:38 PM 
Nonnye Grant 
Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card 
FW: mailing list update for Bill Willingham 
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From: Bill Willingham [mailto:fecabill@embarqmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:38PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: mailing list update for Bill Will ingham 

Bill Willingham 
Executive V.P. & General Manager 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Assn. 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 877-6166, ext. 1 
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************************************************************************************************** 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. 
It is intended for the named recipients only. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the 
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to any one or make copies. 
************************************************************************************************** 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00482-15
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Dear Subscriber. 

January 12. :!0 15 

011 !Ci 01 CmtMI\c;({Y\ CU.RI<.. 
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C0~\11~SIO\ Ct .I·RK 

(850) 413-6770 

Your name appears on on~ or more of rh Florida Public Service Commission ·s publication mailing 
lists tor notice or scheduled events in el tric. gas. v.atcr, wastewater. nnd/or telecommw1ications 
maners before the Commission. ·me Com ission is required. pursuant to -....,·~tl._ll ~~ • .,, "! ·~ , ,! . 
'-.o,J.•.!I<;:.'. to purge OUI mailing list bicnmally. 

Please complete the form belov. and confirm ym dcsir·.: to continue rccci" ing notices (\'.hich arc also 
m ailablc on mu· website at ~~'" ll•mc,L.lf'"~ ('t•ffi). \ 

oV I R~;;nc" l'ame:£1•'; d .. 
E- u ail Address: 

I b; 1\ Q. .fle~tt . co~ 
ol.?---+--=-~ J \--__ <4 f6s 

Telephone ~o. (S_!U_~_6_7_'1 ___ <0_((o----t-;-~- • j' J Fax ~o.~\b _ ~<.{(! .r- -----i 
0 I v.ould like to re<:eivc noticl!s of scheduleJ e\ ents in hard co ~·. 
~v.-ould likl.! to rece1ve electronic notices of scheduled C\Cnts. 
0 I DO NOT wish to receive noti<.:es or scheduled events. 
rl~ase indicate which items you wish to receive: - - ----\-

1 
Notice of (..-fWorksho_p ludustl') ( 

(r"(Rulcmaking ( 
I (...,:Hearing ( 

Completed hy~ I.J~ Dot,_: --'---'-....:...__,::....::.~'----'.----------' 

Pkasc reply to ( kr.h_!U!S.~""t: lt~)l_L_, . or by U.S. mail. Failure ro respond by A 
result in automaric purging fi·om our notice mailing list. 

;z._.z.. c~~.. ,_c. 
Cu>ld ~ #' ...,... .,_;:;d.P Sincere!) . 
~~ j1L /t...W Ill£.~ 
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Carlotta S. Staufter 
Commission Clerk 
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